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TO: DEAN NEAL V AN ALFEN

FROM: A VIAN SCIENCES GRADUATE GROUP

SUBJECT: GSR POLICY

DATE: JANUARY 8, 2003

CC: CHARLES DUFFY, LOIS CAMPBELL

A vian Sciences Graduate Group

GSR Policy

Our goal is to maximize graduate student support based upon our resource constraints.
The baseline support for graduate students is our program is a 50% GSR I for both

years. Since graduate students in our program are typically working side by side with
first and second year PhD students from a variety of programs with a variety of

guaranteed stipends ( currently $11,700 to $21,500), our policy is that we encourage
faculty to liberally adjust GSR level upwards to be equitable within their laboratory for

the specific situation.
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